24 November 193l1.

Dr. A.Q. Franca
Servico do aigndln,
Ministerioc da Agricultura,
flo de Janeiro,
BErasil.

Dear Dr. Francot

I have not written out my Amarican leotures, else I would
gladly send you a copy. With respect to your gueations.

I am purprised that you should not have actual yleld
data from experimental pickings. Tho stand of plants would
eéeam to be @ very insdeguate basis on which to Judge of
yield. The Sudan cotton workers seem to have no difficulty
in cbtaining actual ylelds from the experimental plota
throughout the whole season.

The plots need not be exactly equare in a Latin sgquare
lay-outj though there is a certain advantage in not making
them too long in ocomparison with their breadth. Usually
one can arrangs for the ratie not to exceed 2:1, and then
goed results will generally be cbtained.

I encleae a report fer 1880, and should be happy te
hear of the further progreps of your work. '

Youra sinceraly,
RAF
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